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MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 28, 2021

TO: Local and Intermediate School District Superintendents

Public School Academy Directors -
\>[\’ fﬂ%’“\\ S
FROM: Dr. Scott M. Koenigsknecht, Deputy Superintendent ¥

P-20 System and Student Transitions

SUBJECT: Grant Opportunity for Section 1001, Public Act 87 of 2021, Before and
After School—Community-Based Organization (CBO) Grants

The Michigan Department of Education (MDE) is pleased to announce the availability
of funds under Section 1001 of Public Act 87 of 2021 (see page 47) for the fiscal year
(FY) 2021-2022 to provide $5 million to community-based organizations (CBO) for
before and after school and/or summer learning in-person programming to serve
children in kindergarten through grade 8.

This grant supports two of Michigan’s Top 10 Strategic Education Plan goals: the goal
to improve early literacy achievement and the goal to improve the health, safety, and
wellness of all learners.

A technical assistance webinar will be presented from 10:30 a.m. to noon on
November 1, 2021. Information regarding access to the grant application will be
shared during the webinar. Registration for the webinar is required, during which you
will receive login access to the e-application. To register, visit: https://michigan-
host.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN jzCDQu7mRdWDYDdbngXuPA.

Applications must be received at MDE by noon on November 29, 2021. Questions
regarding this grant announcement may be directed via email to ost@michigan.gov.
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